The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Eileen Miller Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Douglaston Zoning Committee
FROM: Douglas Montgomery, Committee Chair
DATE: April 17,2019

RE: Proposed Zoning Height Authorization
242-22 61 Avenue

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Douglaston Zoning
Committee has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 7, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. in the CB11 District
Office, 46-21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck to discuss the above-referenced proposal.

PLEASE CALL YOUR ATTENDANCE IN TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

cc: E. Miller, ex. off J. Sriram
C. Haider, ex. off. S. Walsh
V. Dadras, ex. off. Hon. B. Grodenchik
H. Euler, ex. off Hon. P. Vallone

S. Cerezo Hon. P. Koo

E. Fillas Hon. E. Braunstein
R. Giusetti Hon. N. Rozic

B. Haber Hon. D. Weprin

M. Golia Hon. J. Liu

R. Guidice S. Solomon, DCP
Y. Lee A. Boranian, QBPO
J. Choi, QBPO All Board Members

Committee meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the
public are not to participate in the discussion at committee meetings unlike public
hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public participation.
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